

The ~~s~~ Squawking ~~of~~ seagulls draws my attention to an older lady in a neon green bathing suit setting up camp a little ways up the beach. The seagulls surround her, undoubtedly waiting for a handout. She is a *small woman* with short gray hair ~~that~~, showing only a trace of the blond she used to be. ~~Her~~ With deeply tanned and leathery skin ~~is deeply tanned and leathery~~, wrinkled both from age and exposure. ~~She is busy~~ iesy herself going about with what looks like a regular morning routine.

Commented [PC1]: What kind of seagulls were they? What did they look like?

Commented [PC2]: About how old?

Commented [PC3]: What does small mean?

Formatted: Font: Italic